
Federa! Trade Commission 
Officeof the Secretary 

Room W-159 (Annex K) 
600 Pennsflvania Avenue, N.W 
WasKmgton DC 20580 

RE: Prerecorded Cal Prohibition EBR Tefemarketing, Project No. R421001 

To whom it' may concern: 

f recentfy received a pre recorded phone caU inviting me to a heah fair and for 

a sma8 fee ! couklr get things like b W  pressure, Mestemi. Thanks b this 

phone caU I was instantly ask questions, get times and dir&tions and ultimately I 
did: attend fhis event. 

1 wish to o p p m  to the FTC's pmposal that woufd require written authofization to 

receive pre-recorded te.elemarketing c a b  from the businesses and charities that B 
have an EstabIiihed Business Relationship with. t am aware of the burden this 

w o M  place on these 

i woutd ask the Commission to either adopt the EBR exception cm&ined in the 

TCPA that creates an exception for pre-recorded c a k  sent by companies that 
have an EBR with the person they are calling or continue its forbearance 

tomrrBs businesses hat send pre-recotdd messages to those with an EBR 
beyond January 2, 2007. 

Sincerely.. --

Matthew Cook 


